
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader















































































MJ-14 attached in case 


it is needed as 


reference 




































 


Department of Commerce, Community,  
and Economic Development 


 
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 


 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350 


 
 


 
MEMORANDUM 


          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE:   1/8/2020 


          FROM: Glen Klinkhart 
Interim Director, Marijuana Control 
Board 


RE:       Northern Lights Cultvation 2 
#12173 


 
 


  
 
Northern Lights Cultvation 2, a standard marijuana cultivation facility, is requesting approval of amendment(s) to 
its operating plan.  Attached is MJ-15 Operating Plan Change application, and current approved operating plan. 
 
Temporary approval was granted. 
 
Form MJ-14: Licensed Premises Diagram Change was submitted along with this change and was approved.  It 
is attached for reference. 


 





